
From: 
To: 
Sent: 4/9/2021 9:18:24 AM 
Subject: IRE: Site Visit Updates 
Attachments: Site Visit Updates 

Caltrans representative will 
CalFire will be attending. Battalion will be the representative. 

No one additional from our team will be attending other that those I listed in my email last night. I’ve updated the 
list below with the Caltrans and CalFire details. 

Attendance: 

PG&E PSS 

- PG&E MPP Director 

Plumas National Forest 
Plumas National Forest (Tentative) 
Caltrans 
CalFire- Battalion Chief 

Project 2019 2021 2021 2021 
Circuit / Device Risk Rank Risk Rank POI Rank Consequence 

Rank 
Bucks Creek 35217268 1365 11 181 200 

1101 35224712 
35224173 

/CB 

PMP 

Hobile 
Office: 
[ntern4 
Email: 

Companv 

Sent: Frida’ 9, 2021 7:24 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Site Visit Updates 

*****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000006296 



opening attachments.***** 
Good with the location change. Have updated the schedule. 

Have our call wit~at 10 am your time, and will address the CalTRANS concern ’ou shared. 
I’m confident of the response as we discussed yesterday, but just want to get it on 
radar. 

AII I need from you is... 

1. Complete the Project Table 

2. Anyone else from your team that will be participating 

3. Has CalFIRE acknowledge attendance? 

~ent: Thursda’ 2021 6:12 PM 

Subject: RE: Site Visit Updates 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attaclnnents mfless you have confirmed ~vith the sender ~md 1,u~ow the 

content is safe. 

Great. Are you okay with the change in address? If so, I’ll relay to the agency folks. 

~PMP 

Mobile 

Office 
Internal: 
Email 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

2021 5:11 PM 

Subject: Re: Site Visit Updates 

*****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or 
opening attachments.***** 
Thanks! I’m good with 8 am. Wasn’t sure how much windshield time we’d have. I’ll defer to your good judgment. 

Get Outlook for Android 

From 

Subject: Site Visit Updates 
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attaclunents unless you have cmffinned ~vith the sender ,’rod M~mv the 

content is safe. 

We could start at 8am and have no problem being back by lpm and likely noon. That said if the team would like 
to keep it at a 7am meet up, I have no problem with that. 

The suggestion was made today that we start our meeting at Starbucks in Chico so those that may have been 
traveling to get to Chico will have access to the restroom before we head to the job site. I think this would be a 
wise move if it’s not too late to change. The address is as follows. 

Starbucks 
2485 Notre Dame Blvd 750, Chico, CA 95928 

Attendance: 

I should ounty tomorrow. They will likely not be involved on this project. I’ll know tomorrow. 
Additionally, going to reach out to Cal Fire this afternoon. I will have to follow up with those 
attendees if any tomorrow. 

Project 2019 2021 2021 2021 
Circuit / Device Risk Rank Risk Rank POI Rank Consequence 

Rank 
Bucks Creek 35217268 1365 11 181 200 

1101 35224712 
35224173 

/CB 

Please let me know as soon as you are able to get something we can give to the agencies in writing that 
explains the intent of the meeting to help set expectations. 

PHP 

er 
Hobile 
Office: 
Internal: 
Email: 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
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